EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 4:25 pm

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto); MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: {SEEK MANDATE} / Arrange for survey - SMX3266A Our Ref: TBA LKK REF :

CC4/LPC21010265/es3 DOA:04.10.2021 // Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC00/025009

Lonpac External - Confidential
Hi Lyna,
We note that the third party vehicle in and out date and time was as follows:

Vehicle in : 4.10.2022 14:30hr
Vehicle out: 7.10.2022 13:00hr

= Effectively only 3 full days

Therefore, for loss of rental and income, please offer 3 days only for respective rate of
$65 and $50 per day.

Total mandate is up to $1,926.57

Thank you.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all THeW" |onpac.com.sg




We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 3:10 pm

To: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: {SEEK MANDATE} / Arrange for survey - SMX3266A Our Ref: TBA LKK REF : CC4/LPC21010265/es3
DOA:04.10.2021

Dear Huey Ni,
Your Ref: TBA
We refer to the above matter and your email below.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF6665L AND SMX3266A ON 04.10.2021

We have highlighted to your good office on 05/10/2021 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

It is a chain collision under BOLA 28, 4 vehicles involved. Ol (2") and TP (1%).
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer Trans Leasing Pte Ltd is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $9,053.27 $1,574.08 (inclusive GST)
2. Loss of Rental (4 days x $65) S 260.00 $ 260.00 (4 days x $65)
3. Loss of Income (4 days x $100) S 400.00 S 200.00 (4 days x $50)
4. LTA Search Fee S 7.49 S 7.49
Total $9,720.76 $2,041.57

*2 days recommendation for repair.
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 06.12.2021 is only for mandate purpose.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

*| am working from home from 30™~17" February 2023. If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or
email.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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